*#* Employment Opportunity ***

From: "Kalandiyur, Nesamani@ARB" <nesamani.kalandiyur@arb.ca.gov>
Date: October 13, 2017 at 8:02:26 AM PDT

To: "Kalandiyur, Nesamani@ARB" <nesamani.kalandiyur@arb.ca.gov>
Subject: Vacancy at the California Air Resources Board

Greetings!

I am a hiring manager at the California Air Resources Board (CARB) and am writing to let you know

about a vacancy that is available in my group, the Transportation Analysis Section. The last date that
we can receive applications for this position is by October 251 A short description of this position is
provided below for more information Please see announcement at the link provided below.

The Transportation Analysis section (TAS) within Transportation Planning Branch is seeking a highly
motivated individual to support evaluation of land use and transportation strategies to reduce
greenhouse gas emissions related to California’s Senate Bill 375 Program. The incumbent will work
with local and regional planning agencies throughout California to develop conformity budgets and
to encourage adoption of aggressive plans and policies that reduce criteria pollutants and GHG
emissions from vehicle travel. The incumbent will also be responsible for developing new
quantification methodologies for assessing the impact of various innovative transportation policies/
technologies on emissions. Excellent analytical, written, verbal communication, and interpersonal
relationship skills are essential to be successful in this position.

https://www.jobs.ca.gov/CalHrPublic/Jobs/JobPosting.aspx?JobControlld=84816

It’s very important to be aware that, in order to be interviewed or offered a position at the CARB,
applicants must first be listed as eligible for "Air Pollution Specialist (APS)" positions on a list
maintained by California Department of Human Resources (CalHR). To learn more about APS exam,
please visit the link below:

https://exams.spb.ca.gov/exams/aps/

If you have any questions or in need of more information, please contact me at
nesamani.kalandiyur@arb.ca.gov . Thank you very much for your interest.

Nesamani S Kalandiyur, Ph.D.,

Manager, Transportation Analysis Section
Air Quality Planning & Science Division
Air Resources Board

(916) 324-0466


mailto:wayne@cert.ucr.edu
mailto:avasquez@engr.ucr.edu
mailto:nesamani.kalandiyur@arb.ca.gov
mailto:nesamani.kalandiyur@arb.ca.gov
https://www.jobs.ca.gov/CalHrPublic/Jobs/JobPosting.aspx?JobControlId=84816
https://exams.spb.ca.gov/exams/aps/
mailto:nesamani.kalandiyur@arb.ca.gov



